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CANAL STATUS ACS

Fort Francis abandoned - never completed AR
STATE/PROVINCE LENGTH LIFT LOCKS
Ontario DATES IN USE CANAL SLACKWATER TOTAL No./SIZE
COUNTIES: 800 ft 800 ft 1-200' x 36

LOCATION (Endpoints of Canal):

Rainy River at Fort Francis
2

TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS: 3

4

ENLARGEMENTS

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

Construction started in 1875 on a canal and lock, with 7 feet of water over the sills, at Fort Francis. This would
open up navigation on the Rainy River which joined Rainy Lake and Lake of the Woods. The construction of the
Canadian Pacific Railway led to the abandonment of the work in 1878.

Note: Leggett states the lock width as 38 ft and lists different dates for start and finish. | have chosen to go with the
information as published in 1914 and the information on the plaque.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:
Plaque erected by Ontario Heritage Foundation

Fort Francis Canal

Constructed 1875-78, during Alexander MacKenzie's administration as part of a larger project to improve
communications in the West, the Fort Frances canal provided unbroken communication between Rainy Lake and
Lake of the Woods, it provided temporary connection with completed sections of the Canadian Pacific Railway
(CPR). The importance of the canal diminished when the CPR route was altered to follow a more northerly
direction. The nearby waterway facilitated steamship navigation until 1908, when it was incorporated into the
adjacent dam and power development.

NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANAL'S PRESERVATION/RESTORATION:
Canadian Canal Society

Ontario Heritage Foundation

BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY:
Canals of Canada, Robert F Leggett, David & Charles - 1976, ISBN 0-88914-045-6
Canada and Its Provinces, Shortt & Doughty, Editors, Toronto, 1914

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS, PHOTOS, DRAWINGS (CEHR, HAER, HABS. Local or Regional Historical Societies, Libraries, etc.):

Archives of Ontario, S11393 ID#20478 (www.canadianheritage.org/reproductions/20478.htm)

EXISTING OR RECOMMENDED LANDMARK STATUS (CEHR, National Register, ETC.):
Historic Plaque on the bank of the lower Rainy River in the Legion Park off of Kings Highway West, Fort Frances
Erected by the Ontario Heritage Foundation

Investigation made by: Robert W. Sears Date:

17 Aug 04
Address: 248 Tower Drive, Toronto, Ontario, Canada 416-285-7254 dawnofdestiny@sympatico.ca g
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